Freedom of information request NCC-032018-18

Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request, for ease | have provided our response
alongside each point raised as follows:

We would be grateful if you could let us have copies of inspection records for the area in question for
12 months up to the date of the incident, details of any previous accidents/complaints in the area and
details of work carried out by statutory undertakers in the area.

Documents from Highway Authority for a period of 12 months prior to the accident -

1.

Copies of the inspection records for the 12 months prior to the accident
Contained in the attached Street History report attached.

The date and method of the last inspection prior to the accident
Inspection walked on 22/06/2016.

Was the defect noted at the time?

No actionable defects found.

If so were there any S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water as result?
No S.81 Notices Issued.

Copies of all S.81 Notices issued to Severn Trent Water for the 12 months prior to the
accident

No S.81 Notices Issued for this location.

Did you receive any reports of accidents or complaints relating to the cover in question for
the 12 months prior to the accident? If so please provide copies of the same

No.

Please provide details of all works carried out at the location for the 12 months prior to the
accident

Contained in the attached Street History report attached.

| trust the above information is of assistance to you.

If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please
write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham
NG2 7QP or email foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above.

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788
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